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Sulker, Yasemin Y.

From: Taylor Seay <tseay@capitolservices.com=
Sent: Wednesday, January 15, 2020 3:12 PM
To: Sulker, Yasemin Y.

Subject: RE: Tropical Racing, Inc.
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The attachments/links in this message have been scanned by Proofpoint.

Hi Yasemind

Last lime I'li hother va today! | didn’t even think to ask for the original submission date of 1/13/20 1 added it to the fax
audil sheet.

Thanks again!

g% Taylor Seay
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From: Taylor Seay

Sent: Wednesday, January 15, 2020 2:47 PM

To: 'Sulker, Yasemin Y. <Yasemin.Sulker@dos.myflorida.com>
Subject: RE: Tropical Racing, Inc.

You're greattl!
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Dated January 10, 2020

Pursuant to and in accordance with Section 607.1007 of the Flonda Business Corporation
Act (the "AcC). Tropical Racing, Inc | a Florida corperation (the "Corporation™), does hereby
certity, for the purpose of filng these Amended and Restated Articles of Incorporation of the
Corporation (these “Amended and Restated Articles of Incorporation”™) with the Bepariment of
State of the State o Flortda (the “Department of State”), that,

| The name of the Corperatton 13 Tropreat Ruciny, ne

2 The Articles of Incorporation of the Corporation were onginally niled wath
the Department of State on March 31, 2017 uader Document Number PEF000028975 (the

“Articles’).

-

3. These Amended and Restated Articles of Incorporanon have been duly
adopted and approved by the Bowrd of the Directors of the Corporation by writtent consent
dated January 10, 2020 and the Muyority Shareholder of the Corperation by written consent
dated January 10, 2020, m accordance with the applicable provisions of the Act The number
of votes cast for the amendment and restatement was sufficient for approval

4, The Corporation’s Articles are hereby amended and restated in thetr entirety
as follows:
ARTICLE 1
NAMLE
The name of the Corporation is Tiopical Racing, [ne (the "Corporation’).
ARTICLE 2
PRINCIPAL OFFICE
The address of the princpal office of the Corporation ts 1740 Grassy Springs Road.
Versilles, Kentucky 383
ARTICLE 3
PLRPOSE

The purpose for which the Corporation 15 organized s the transaction of wny and
all lawtul activities tor which corporations may be meorporzted under the laws of the Statwe
of Florida, as the same may be amended tfrom nme o time

ACTIVE 37000177v6

H20000013574 3



H20000013574 3

ARTICLLE 4
CAPITAL STOCK

The aggregate number of shares of capital stock that the Carporanien shall be
authornzed tossue 1 Two Hundred Frity Million (250,000,600 shares which shall
consist of the fotlowing

{2) COMMON STOCK. The authorized Common Siock of the Corporanon shall
be Two Hundred Million (200.000.000) shares of Common Steck Class A with a par
value of 5.0001 per share, and Twenty-Five Million (23.000,000) shares of Comman
Stock Class 13 with a par value of $ 0001 per share. The holders of the Class A Common
Stock shall be entited 10 one vote Tor cach share held by them of record on the books of
the Corporation. The holders of the Class B Common Stock shall be enttled w ten voies
for cach share held by them of record on the beoks of the Corporation. Such shares ot
Common Stock may be issued by the Corporation from tinie to time for such
consideration greater than or equal 10 par value as may be fixed from time 1o ume by the
Board of Dirvctors Fach share of Commaon Stock, Seres B s convertible into one share
of Common Stock. Sertes A ot the Corporauon,

(b) PREFERRED STOCK. The authornzed preterred stock of the Corporation
shall be Twentv-Five Million (25.000,000) shares of preferred stock with s par value of
$.0001 per share, Subject 1o the terms and provisions of this Article. the Board of
Directors ot the Corporation is authorized o provide, from time to time, for the issuance
of shares of preferred stock i serves and to 11 rom tne 1o tme betore issuance the
designation. preferences. privileges and voung powers of the shares of each senes o
preterred stock and the restnctions or qualitficanons thereo?. meluding, without hmitng
the generality ot the foregoing, the following.

(1) The voumy riehts. o any, ot the holders,
12) The terms and condittons, o any. on which shares may be converted at
the election of holders thereot mte shares of conmen stock of the Corporation,

(} PAYMENT FOR STOCK The captal stock. atter the amount ol the
subscription price or par vidue has been paid i shall not be subject o assessment to pay
the debts of the corporanion

ARTICLE =
OFFICERS AND DIRECTORS
Trov Levy. President and Director
Ronuld Kapphahn, Director

ARTICLE G
REGISTERED AGENT
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The name and Flonda street address of the Rewistered Agent 1s. Don A Paradiso,
isq. 2400 N.E. $h Street. Suite 204, Fort Lauderdale. Floreda 33304

ARTICLE 7
AMENDMENT OF ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION

The Corporation reserves the right to amend, alter, change or repeal any provision
contained n the Articles of Incorporation, in the manner now or herealter prescribed by
statule, or by Articles of Amendment, and all nights conferred upon stockholders heremn are
wranted subject to this reservation,

ARTICLE S
EFFECTIVE DATE

The effective date s the date of filimy of these Articles

ARTICLEY
ELIMINATION OF DIRECTOR AND OFFICER LIABILITY

No director or otficer of the Corporation shall be persomally liable to the
Corporation or its stockholders for monetary damages tor bieach of hduciary duty as a
director or officer; provided. however. that nothing comained herem shall eliminate or hmit
the liability of a dircctor or officer of the Corporation to the fullest extent provided by
applicable laws for acts or onussions which involve aintentional misconduct. fraud or
knowing violation of law The limitation of hability provided herein shall continue atier a
director or otficer has ceased 10 oveupy such posiion as 10 acts OF OMISSIVNS oUCurrIng
during such director’s or ofticer's term or terms ot office.

ARTICLE 10
CONTROL SHARFE ACQUISITION

In accordance with Section 607.0902¢10) of the Florida Business Corporation
Act, sectton 607.0902(10) of the Florida Business Corporation Act shall apply 1o control-
share aequisttions of shares of the capital stock of the Corporation such that control
shares us defined i the At shall be subject to redempuion by the Corporation at the fan
value thereof pursuant to the procedures adupted by the Corporanon

ARTICLE I
INDEMNIFICATION

To the fullest extent permitted by Florda Taw. the Corporation shall mdemnity and
pav the expenses of any person who is or was made. or threatened to be made. a pany to
an action or proceeding (whether el enimnmal, adnimsirzuive or investigative) by reason
of the tact that such person is or was a director, officer, emplovee. trustee o agent of or for
the Corporation of is or was serving at the request or with the prior approval of the
Corporation as a director, officer, employee, trustee or agent of another corporauon. rust
or enterprise, against any lability usserted against such persen and meurred by such person
I any capacity arising out of that persons stats as such, whether or not the Corporation
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would have the power o mdemnity that person agamnst such habilny under the provisions
ot the Bylaws ol the Corporation Further, the Corporanon will pay the expenses ot such
persans as they e incurred n advince of the finel dispositen ot the action or procecding.
upon the receipt of an undertaking by or an behal or such person 1o repay the wmount i it
15 wlumastedy deternined by a court of competent jurisdicton that such persan is not enatled
ia be indenified by the Corporation

[Signaaure Page Folfows ]
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IN WITNESS WHEREFOFY, the undersigned have executed these Arncles as or the dawe

first sei forth above

By
Name:

Title:

TROPICAL RACING, INC,

-
JUm— o
/-/
- B
T - .,
~ ‘/’
Lt

Trov Levy

President and Pirector

Stgnatnre Page w Amended & Reswaed Aricles of Icorporatien
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CERTIFICATE
REGARDING
AMENDED AND RESTATED
ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION

OF
TROPICAL RACING. INC,

TROPICAL RACING, INC . a Flonda corporanon (the “Corporation”™), hereby certifies,
pursuant 1o and i accordance with Secton 607 1007 of the Flonda Business Corporanon Act tor

the purpose of filmg itis Amended and Restated Articles of lncorporation with the Depariment of
State of the Stawe of Flonda, that

The Corporation’s Amended and Restated Articles of Incorporation were adopted and
approved on Junuary 10, 2020 by wiitten consent of the Board of Directors of the Corporatton
and by the written consent of the Mujority Shareholder on January 10, 2020

IN WITNESS WHEREOQF, the undersigned has executed thus Certificate as of January
10, 2420

TROPICAL RACING, INC,

By e TR
i ’ ‘/‘-_’
Name Tiov fevy
Title Pressdent and Dhirector
ACTIVE 37060177v6
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